

Clinical Education SIG Leadership Zoom meeting July 12, 2021 7:00-8:00 am CST; 8:00-9:00am EDT

Participants: Carol Beckel, Karen Bock, Susan Tomlinson, Heather Mack, Nikki Sleddens, Jessica Rodriguez

Meeting completed via Zoom

Minutes

Meeting called to order at: 7:00 am CST/8:00 am EDT

Introductions

Carol Beckel – Academic co-chair, Susan Tomlinson - Nominating committee, Nikki Sleddens Recording secretary, Karen Bock – Clinical co-chair, Heather Mack – Membership chair and serves as liaison to planning committees for ELC and CSM.

Planning Meetings

Fall monthly meetings on second Monday of the month at 7am: August 9, September 13, October 11, November 8, December 13.

ELC

Planning for in person ELC in Atlanta. No schedule yet for CESIG open forum. Schedule should be coming out the third week in July.

Topics for CESIG Open Forum:

- Discussion regarding agenda for ELC. Board supportive of presentation of information regarding the establishment of criteria for clinical site excellence. Discussion regarding the concept of formally recognizing clinical sites and process to manage burden on clinical sites. Need to clarify further with NY/NJ and New England Consortium intent of Delphi study. There is PTAE SIG support for this.
- Discussion about bringing timeline recommendation from Placement Process Task Force.

 One of the things that came out of the placement process task force was to improve communication about placement process timelines with focus on the needs of clinical sites Board will need to continue to think about ways to make discussion productive.

NCCE/CESIG will present joint educational session. Likely will be on Sunday morning. "Increasing clinical support for the nonterminal clinical placements." They will discuss strategies to engage clinical sites in obtaining placements for intermediate students.



Liaison International Advisory Board

CESIG needs to recruit a clinical partner to serve on the Liaison International Advisory Board for next 2-year term. If anyone has a clinical partner that they think would be good fit, board members should recommend they apply. Clarified that the focus of this committee is on usability of CPI not the content. Interested individuals can find information on volunteer portal on Academy of Education website. PTAE SIG is will also be replacing their academic partner.

Updates nominating committee

Susan and Laurie met with Jessica to assist with transition. There continues to be discussion amongst Academy of Education Nominating Committee and those within the SIGs regarding consistency for nominating committee process.

• Open Discussion

Academy of Education approached CESIG Chairs regarding establishment of an outstanding Clinical Educator Award. Discussion around possible structure for initial award in 2023. Overall, board supportive of moving forward with Clinical Educator Award. Consider the following points

- Discussion about whether award should go to a CI, SCCE, or both. Idea to alternate years between awarding to CI and SCCE brought forth.
- Group discussed possibility of providing an education section membership for one year. The CESIG budget may be able to support this.

Action Items

Send out calendar invites for monthly meetings Establish ELC agenda

- Placement process timeline discussion
- Follow up with Jean Timmerburg about intent of Delphi study on credentialing clinical sites Recruit LI clinical partner

Establish criteria/process for Clinical Educator Award/identify award task force

Meeting Adjourned at: 8:05 am CST/9:05 am EDT Respectfully submitted by Nikki Sleddens